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MEMORANDUM
TO: Keith Allen, Senior Buyer
I
FROM: Cheryl Colter, Interim Director of Finance
DATE: January 15, 2026

SUBJECT: RFP 25-053

Audit Services

The Audit Services RFP Evaluation Committee recommends awarding the Audit Services
contract to CliftonLarsonAllen, LLP of Kansas City, MO.

The firm earned 96 out of 100 points and offered the lowest price. They have audited
numerous counties and cities and have experienced staff for our audit. They provided all
information requested in the proposal and references were favorable.

For these reasons, please consider our recommendation to aware the Audit Services
contract to CliftonLarsonAllen, LLP.

The estimated annual spend for the Annual Comprehensive Financial Report (ACFR) and
the Single Audit is as follows:

2026 for 2025 audits $150,000
2027 for 2026 audits $155,000
2028 for 2027 audits $160,500
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2029 for 2028 audits $165,550

Total $631,050

The costs will be paid from 001-1404-56010.

Thank you for considering the above recommendation.



